

TIAGO FAIA MARQUES

Online CV / Portfolio

WWW.TIAGOFAIA-FREELANCEWEBDEVELOPER.COM

tiagofaia@gmail.com

+44 7845 304 968

Greenford, London

<https://uk.linkedin.com/in/tiagofaia/en>

Profile

I am a creative Front End Developer and UI Designer based in London. I have been working in this industry for 5+ years, delivering bespoke and responsive websites for small and big companies. My UI Design background, along with my experience as a developer allows me to take care of a project from concept and design, through to execution and delivery.

For the last 2 years I have been working for Ampletime Ltd as head Front-End Developer and UI designer, but now I feel the need to move on and look for new challenges. I have also worked as a freelancer for 4 years developing websites and providing other web services for small and medium size companies.

I am very experienced working with Front End Technologies such as HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JavaScript and I have extensive experience with Bootstrap, WordPress and Magento.

I have worked in Agile Environment and SCRUM Team.

As I have a driving license and a car I would be quite flexible with the office location.

Main Front-End Skills

- Ability of writing hand code in HTML5 , CSS3, jQuery and Bootstrap.
- Ability to work with JavaScript and jQuery libraries.
- Responsive Design and Media Queries.
- Experience developing WordPress and Magento themes.
- Development of responsive HTML Emails.
- Experience resolving front end issues.
- Ability to work in different technology environments like .NET, MVC, PHP.
- Experience working with MVC Framework environment.
- Proficiency in Adobe Creative Suit - Specifically Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver.

Software & Tools

- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Visual Studio 2013
- SVN - Apache Subversion
- JIRA Agile - Project Management Tool
- NotePad++
- Eclipse

Programming Languages

- HTML5 (very good)
- CSS3 (very good)
- Bootstrap (very good)
- SEO (very good)
- jQuery (very good)
- JavaScript (good)
- AngularJS (understand)
- SASS (understand)
- PHP (understand)

- Wampp and xampp
- Adobe Flash
- Adobe inDesign
- Adobe Soundbooth
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe After Effects
- Corel Draw
- Corel Paint
- SolidWorks
- 3D Max Studio

- SQL (understand)

CMS

- WordPress (very good)
- Magento eCommerce (very good)
- Dolphin by Boonex (good)
- elgg (good)
- Joomla (average)

Experience

Ampletime, London
Front End and UI Designer

March 2014 - Present

Ampleflex - Cloud Hosting

January 2015 – Present

Created all web / digital content of Ampleflex.

Responsibilities:

- UI development of Ampleflex.com website
- UX and Front-End development using Visual Studio 2013 / MVC / SVN together with HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JavaScript and ASP.NET.
- Responsive website using Bootstrap and CSS media queries.
- Work with jQuery and JavaScript to create an online cost calculator.
- Keep the website as light as possible using methods to get a very good page speed rating from google.
- Use of SEO methods.
- Create Ampleflex Logo.
- Create brochures using Adobe inDesign.
- Design web Banners to advertise the company.

Audience Insight

August 2015 – Present

Working in a broadcast tool that helps broadcasters, advertisers, content owners and schedulers maximise advertising revenues, identify key performance of content and promotions driving audience penetration.

Responsibilities:

- Plan a strategy to show complex and heavy data in an easy way.
- UI Design
- UX and Front-End development using Visual Studio 2013 / MVC / SVN together with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap.
- Work with JS chart libraries
- Development of a corporate website

- Logo Design.

Amplefruit

February 2015 – August 2015

Created all web / digital content of Amplefruit.

Responsibilities:

- UI development of Amplefruit.co.uk website
- UX and Front-End development using Visual Studio 2013 / MVC / SVN together with HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery.
- Responsive website using Bootstrap and CSS media queries.
- Keep the website as light as possible using methods to get a very good page speed rating from google.
- Use of SEO methods.
- Create Amplefruit Logo.
- Create brochures using Adobe inDesign.
- Design web banners to advertise the company on Google Adwords.

News Corp

March 2015

Fixed some bugs in a Chrome Add-on that picks articles from other news websites and post it in a Wordpress News website. This would be just to be used between News Corp websites.

Responsibilities:

- Fix some PHP bugs that were causing problems picking the gallery images correctly. I've successfully completed the job in 2 days.

Alexander Casino

March 2014 – December 2014

Was in charge of the Front-End, UX and UI of AlexanderCasino.com (which was sold on the beginning of 2015).

Responsibilities:

- Front End Web development using Visual Studio 2013 / MVC / SVN together with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and ASP.NET .
- Manage and track projects and tasks using Agile JIRA.
- Bug fixing.
- Replace the old mobile app for a responsive / adaptive website.
- Restrict some content and games to display in mobile devices.
- Improve the UI and UX of the website and apply the changes.
- Responsive HTML emails - compatible with all email clients and all devices.
- UI and Front-End Development of gambling landing pages working directly with the marketing and PPC team to continually improve the number of conversions.
- Web and graphic design using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.
- Design of web banners for the website, landing pages and newsletters.
- Other Front-End and UI works.

Freelance

August 2008 - Present

Web Developer / Wordpress Developer / UI Designer

Responsibilities:

- Bespoke UI / Web Design.
- Websites Development from scratch using programming languages like HTML5, CSS3, JQuery, JavaScript, PHP and Bootstrap.
- Wordpress Development - Creation of bespoke themes and custom back-end for each project. Plugins customization.
- Magento E-commerce Development - Creation of e-commerce websites with bespoke themes.
- CMS's installations and configurations.
- LINUX and Windows Web Hosting management.
- SEO services.
- Bug fixing.

Please find out more about my freelance projects at <http://www.tiagofaia-freelancewebdeveloper.com/>

TWK media, London

February 2013 - May 2013

Internship as Wordpress Developer & Web Developer

In TWK I developed, maintained and improved Wordpress Websites.

TWK Website

Responsibilities:

- Bug fixing
- UI and UX improvements
- Development of a bespoke slider Wordpress Plugin using HTML, CSS3 and jQuery.

Rumble Music

Responsibilities:

- Develop a responsive website to show their portfolio using an existing Wordpress.Com account.

Argentina Autentica

Responsibilities:

- Bespoke UI design

- Develop a new and customized Wordpress theme
- Plugins customization

Plas Dinam Country House

Responsibilities:

- Develop a new and customized Wordpress theme
- Plugins customization

University of Cambridge Newsletter

Responsibilities:

- Newsletter wireframing and design
- Develop an HTML email compatible with *campaign monitor* tool.

Education

September 2009 – July 2013

ISMAI - Maia Institute of Higher Education, Portugal
Bachelor of Multimedia Communication Technologies

Languages

English Fluent

Portuguese Native

References available upon request